

There were many avalanches on wind-loaded slopes in the Lionhead area. Lots of new snow (2.5" SWE) and very strong winds created a $\frac{\text{HIGH}}{\text{ME}}$ avalanche danger. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Lionhead Range Longitude -111.31W Latitude **Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Feb 22, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Feb 23, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Feb 24, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sat Feb 25, 2017 Lionhead Range, 2017-02-21